I am Matthew Mollman and am submitting a Pleading to the FCC regarding Form312 (Call Sign:
E180646). I was made aware of a few mistakes regarding antenna elevation and azimuth angles. I
have attempted to make corrections on the FCC web form which will not allow me to make
adjustments.

That said, following is corrections needing to be made to Form 312.

Item E54: change from East to West

Item E56: change Eastern Azimuth to 188
Item E57: change Eastern Limit to 38.6
Item E58: change Western Azimuth to 249.7
Item E59: change Western Limit to 11.2

Respectfully,

Matthew Mollman
Owner, Mollman Media



